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September 8, 2023 

V+M Structural Design, Inc. 
Attention Schaun Valdovinos 
2212 Queen Anne Avenue N, #530 
Seattle, WA 98109 

Councilmembers 
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Tracy Furutani 

Larry Goldman 
Phil li ppa M. Kassover 

Jon Lebo 
Semra Riddle 

Re : Letter of Intent to Extend Professional Services Agreement I Town Center to Burke­
Gilman Trail Connector - Phase 2: 30% Design (AG-22-050) 

Dear Mr. Valdovinos: 

As you may be aware, the term of this contract was set to expire on December 31, 2023 . The 
City wishes to extend the agreement for an 18-month term, to June 30, 2025, and the City 
Attorney has approved the use of this extension letter as the means to extend the contract. 

By this letter dated September 8, 2023, the City wishes to extend the agreement for an 
additional 18-month term, to June 30, 2025 . Once signed by both parties, this letter will serve 
as formal written agreement to extend the original agreement. If you concur with the City's 
desire to extend the term of the original agreement, please sign below in the space provided 
and return via email a scanned color copy to Senior Project Manager Andy Silvia as soon as 
possible. A fully executed original will be returned to you upon execution by the City. 

Contract extension to June 30, 2025 agreed to by: 

V+M Structural Design, Inc. 

Dated: Dated: t/t /U11.3 

AG-23-054


